
From: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: 3/11/2010 8:50:19 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Black-Outs

Please compliment Greg Watson and Brian Powell. They have done a hell of a job!

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Thu Mar 11 20:29:40 2010 
Subject: Re: Black-Outs

Still trying to find the cause. It sounds serious.

From: Simon, Timothy A. <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thu Mar 11 20:28:58 2010
Subject: Re: Black-Outs

I need an eta. They are considering potponement.

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Thu Mar 11 20:24:23 2010 
Subject: Re: Black-Outs

Ouch. Let me see.

From: Simon, Timothy A. <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thu Mar 11 20:23:13 2010
Subject: Black-Outs

I am at Pinole Valley High were a playoff game between Salesians of Richmond and Mission High San Francisco 
is blacked out. I understand the city is blakced out. It is a gym full of restless kids and parents in a No. Cal Play­
Off Game. Please update me! Thanks!
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